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From: Gardner, Kenny D.

Sent:  Monday, November 24, 2003 8:29 AM

To: Seeber, Ginger

Subject: FW: Wheeler Reservoir Commercial Fish Species

fyi

Kenny Gardner

TVA Heritage Resources
P.O. Box 1589

Norris, TN 37828-1589
(865) 632-1780

Fax: (865) 632-1795

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Keith Floyd [mailto:kbfloyd@hiwaay.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 10:28 AM

To: Gardner, Kenny D.

Subject: Re: Wheeler Reservoir Commercial Fish Species

Commercial species from Wheeler Reservoir are: blue, channel, and flathead catfish , Buffalo species and carp.

----- Qriginal Message -----
From: Gardner, Kenny D.

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2003 9:58 AM
Subject: FW: Wheeler Reservoir Commercial Fish Species

Mr. Floyd,

commercial fish species are known from Wheeler Reservoir.
Thanks so much,

Kenny

Kenny Gardner

TVA Heritage Resources
P.O. Box 1589

Norris, TN 37828-1589
(865) 632-1780

Fax: (865) 632-1795

----- Original Message-----

From: Gardner, Kenny D.

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2003 11:33 AM

To: 'Nick Nichols'

Subject: Wheeler Reservoir Commercial Fish Species

Mr. Nichols,

11 /MAINNNY

I'm trying to spread my questions around, so | don’t pester any one person too much. But, | haven't heard from Mr.
Nichols, and my deadline is rapidly approaching, so | was wondering if you might be able to tell me what

I'am a TVA aquatic biologist, and | am currently working on a re-licensing EIS for Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant. | am
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wondering if you might be able to tell me which commercial fish species occur in Wheeler Reservoir.
Thanks so much,

Kenny Gardner

Kenny Gardner

TVA Heritage Resources
P.O. Box 1589

Norris, TN 37828-1589
(865) 632-1780

Fax: (865)632-1795
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